Thrailkill, Jennifer

From: Burkett, Jada <Jada.Burkett@admin.sc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Washington, Tamara

Cc: Bedenbaugh, Melinda

Subject: Earmarked Appropriations

You don't often get email from jada.burkett@admin.sc.gov. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was received from a mailbox outside of SCSM. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please exercise caution when opening web addresses
and attachments, and replying with confidential or sensitive information.

Hello,

I am working on getting contact information and verifying nonprofit information for the upcoming earmarked
appropriations that were approved in the budget. (Proviso 117.21 and 118.19). The State Museum Commission were
approved to provide funds to North Myrtle Beach Area Historical Museum, and Town of Springfield Historic High School
and Military Museum.

| have been able to find nonprofit verification for North Myrtle Beach Area Historical Museum but if you could help with
assisting in a contact name and email that would be helpful.

For Town of Springfield Historic High School and Military Museum, from the research that | have done | believe this falls
under Orangeburg County which is exempt from nonprofit status. Does this sound correct or is there another name that
this Museum could be listed under? Do you have a contact name or email for this one as well?

Let me know if you have any questions and thank you in advance for the help.

Thank you,
Jada Burkett

Accountant/Fiscal Analyst, Office of the Executive Director

The South Carolina

Department of Administration

1200 Senate Street, Suite 450, Columbia, SC 29201
803-737-1755
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